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ABSTRACT 
WA-I-215 
Eshelman-Martin Farm 
Hagerstown Vicinity 
private 

19th Century 

This 19th century stone and brick farmhouse 
sheathed with stucco exemplifies Washington County's 
rural building traditions. Like many houses in 
the County and the larger Cumberland Valley, it was 
built in several sections over a period of years, 
expanding as family needs required. 1-k>st of the 
structure was presumably built by Peter Eshleman, a 
Bishop of the Mennonite Church. The farm is also 
important as being part of "Sprigg' s Paradise" a 
very large early plantation in Washington County owned 
by members of the prominent Spriggs family. 
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I.I DESCRIPTION 
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_FAIR 

CONDITION 
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CHECK ONE 
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L:JJ4 -L )IS' 

CHECK ONE 

lLORIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT ANO ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This farm complex is located west of the Marsh Pike and north of Reid Road at Reid in Wash­
inton County, Maryland. It is situated on an area of fairly level ground and faces east. 

The dwelling, obviously built in several sections, is a two story, six bay stone structure 
coated with rough cast or stucco which has been incised to make the surf ace appear to have 
been constructed of uniform blocks. Forming a T is a two story, one bay wing also 1 rough 
cast which extends to the west several feet north of the south gable end of the house. A 
two story, two bay brick extension has been added to the south gable end. According to the 
present owner the brick addition was made Ca. 1900. 

Windows are not placed symmetrically in the walls. At the front elevation of the main sec­
tion, a gap is prevalent between the second and third bays from its north end. The first 
story windows of the four bays set toward the south end of the front elevation have wide 
frames with pegged joining. They hold nine over six pane double hung sashes. The second 
floor level windows and those at both stories at the north end of the front elevation, the 
wing and the brick addition all have narrow mitered frames, most of which hold six over six 
pane double hung sashes. Many windows have shutters. Those at the first story are paneled 
while shutters used at the second floor level are louvered. 

At the front elevation doors are located in the second and fifth bays from its north end. 
The doors have transoms and paneled jambs. A four bay, one story porch is centered at th 
front elevation. 

The roof is sheathed with sheet metal and terminates with barge boards set directly against 
the end walls. Plain boxing finishes the eaves. Small brick chimneys are lo~ated inside 
each gable end. 

Information provided by the present owner who found evidence of a series of joists projec­
ting through the walls of the southern four bays of the main section suggests that the struc­
ture may have been one story high and later enlarged to its present two stories. 

The building appears to be in good condition and is located on a farm containing llS.6.3 
acres, part of "Spriggs Paradise." Several outbuildings and modern barns are located west 
of the house. 

Although this house is oriented toward Marsh Pike, it should be noted that the road appar­
ently did not always follow its present course. At one time it is said that Marsh Pike 
turned to the east at Reid, looped east of a low marshy area and rejoined the present 
alignment north of this house. An 1859 map of Washington County shows the road in its 
present location. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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This 19th century stone and brick farmhouse sheathed with stucco exemplifies Washington 
County's rural building traditions. Like many houses in the County and the larger Cumber­
land Valley, it was built in several sections over a period of years, expanding as family 
needs required. Most of the structure was presumably built by Peter Eshlanan, a Bishop of 
the Mennonite Church. The farm is also important as being part of "Sprigg's Paradise" a 
very large early plantation in Washington County owned by members of the prominent Spriggs 
family. 

The exact building date for this house has not been discovered. Construction materials and 
techniques displayed in what is apparently its oldest part, the first story at the south end 
of the front elevation, is of a type associated with the late 18th or early 19th century in 
Washington County. Other portions of the house more closely resemble work of the second 
q~er or middle years of the 19th century. 

This farm is generally known as Peter Eshlema.n's homestead. Peter Eshleman and John Horst 
purchased this property, then containing 237 acres in April of 1831 from the President and 
Directors of the Hagerstown Bank for $7,121.25. Eshleman and Horst were described in the 
deed as late of Lancaster Cotmty, Pennsylvania (MM/309)~ 

Peter Eshleman was ordained a Minister in the Mennonite Church in 1832. In 1838 he became 
a Bishop of the Church and served an area which included Washington County, Maryland, Frank­
lin and part of Adams Coiinties in Pennsylvania. Apparently it was he who built most of the 
house standing on this farm. In 1869, Peter Eshleman Sr. sold the farm to Peter R. Eshelman, 
his son (WMcKKl/526). In 1917 Peter Eshelman's executor sold the farm to Amos M. Martin 
(152/498). It has descended through the Martin family to the present (267/2,4). T.J.C. 
Williams History of Washington County states that the barn on this farm was destroyed by fire 
and rebuilt in 1900. 

"Spriggs Paradise," a plantation containing 1,754 acres belonged to Joseph Sprigg of Prince 
George's County. He had purchased the land, the "Long Meadows" tract from Col. Frederick 
Haldimand in 1773. "Spriggs Paradise" was a resurvey on part of this land which was even­
tually acquired by Thomas Sprigg. He built a large Itri.ck mansion since destroyed by fire 
along Marsh Pike south of this property during the late 18th century and resided there until 
his death in 1809. Thomas Sprigg was a Brigadier Gerieral in the State Militia and a Member 
of the Washington County Committee of Observation !n 1777. Sprigg also served as the first 
register of wills for Washington County from 1776-1780. He is generally believed to have 
been one of the wealthiest residents of the County with an estate valued at his death at 
$8!j...Z58. Thomas Spriggs 1 estate was divided among his three children, William 0. , Otho H. 
an ariah. Mariah, who later married Dr. John Reynolds, received 512 acres, the 
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northernmost portion of Spriggs Paradise. She and Reynolds mortgaged this 
land in 1828 (KK/167) and a portion of it is that which Peter Eshleman pur-­
chased in 1831. No evidence has been found to suggest that Mariah and John 
Reynolds ever lived on this farm, although it is possible that a portion of 
this farmhouse might have been built during or prior to their ownership. 
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